
WHAT IS A RFQ FOR ARTISTS?
A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
is the fairest way for a project to find 
artists. The RFQ describes the project. 
Artists show they want to work on a 
project by replying to the RFQ. 
• Artists do not pay to apply.
• Artists are not asked to make new work for free.

Next, a few artists are chosen and they are 
paid to make their proposals. A proposal 
is the plan for making a new piece of art. 
Making a proposal is a big part of making new 
works of art. Making a proposal is work. It 
includes the whole design of the art. Artists 
should be paid when they make proposals. 

Some projects start with a Request for 
Proposals (RFP). RFPs ask artists to 
plan and design new work. This is not 
fair unless the artists are being paid.

HOW DOES THIS WORK?
Most RFQ/RFP processes work the same. 
Common requests include 3–5 work samples, 
a Web site, an artist statement, and an artist 
resume. Artists keep these things handy so 
they can respond to RFQs quickly and easily. 
1. Artists submit images of their existing work 

and answer questions about themselves.
2. Project leaders use that information to pick artists.
3. Three artists are picked to make 

proposals. They are paid to do this.
4. One of the proposals is picked to 

become the final artwork.
5. The artist whose proposal is picked is 

paid to make and finish the artwork.

ARTBOARDS RFQ
JANUARY 2022 
WHAT IS THIS PROJECT?
Twin Rivers is asking artists to create an artwork 
that shows their connection to Mahkato. What 
is something you love about Mankato? What 
makes it home? These artworks will be made 
into billboards around Mahkato through 2022.

Three artists will be chosen to create billboards. One 
of those artists will work with a group of people to 
make a mural, which will also become a billboard. 
Only an artist who has experience helping other 
people make art will be asked to help other people 
make this mural. It is possible for one artist to make 
their own work and also help with the mural work. 

Two artists chosen to make billboards will 
each be paid $500 for their completed work. 
The artist who facilitates the group artmaking 
project (mural) will be paid $1,000. Materials 
for the mural will be paid for separately. 

WHO SHOULD APPLY?
Everyone! We hope lots of people apply. You don’t 
need special training, and you don’t even need to 
call yourself an artist. Examples of artwork that 
you’ve already done are required, however. An 
artist applying for the mural project must have 
experience designing and leading group artmaking.

HOW TO APPLY
Every application must include these things:
• 3–5 examples of finished artwork that 

you think relates to this project
• IF you’d like to be part of the mural project, explain 

your experience with helping others make art
• Tell us who you are! A brief description of your 

experience as an artist OR a Bio and Artist’s Resume
• Contact information

DUE MONDAY, 3/18/2021
SEND APPLICATION TO:
DIRECTOR@TwINRIvERSARTS.ORg
SUBJECT LINE: ARTBOARDS

• The ARTBoards project is generously sponsored by 
Knutson + Casey and Reagan Outdoor Advertising.


